N\PPROVE

REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER SEP 01 2010 NO. 10-242

BOARD OF RECREATION

DATE September 1, 2010 and PARK COMMISSIONERS C.D. _Various
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SUBJECT: VARIOUS COMMUNICATIONS

%;?eral Manager ’8 -
Approved Disapproved

Withdrawn

The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action
thereon is presented.

From: Recommendation:

1) Mayor, relative to a  proposed Refer to General Manager.
Supplemental Agreement with Arthur M.

Manask and Associates, Inc.

2) City Controller, relative to an audit of the Note and file.
J.H. Kishi Company.

3) Councilmember Rosendahl, relative to Refer to General Manager.
naming the eucalyptus grove at Rustic
Canyon Recreation Center.

4) City Clerk, relative to Prop 40 funds. Refer to General Manager.
5) City Clerk, relative to a proposed Note and file.

Archbishop Oscar Romero Plaza in

MacArthur Park.

6) City Clerk, relative to a proposed surplus Refer to General Manager.
food policy.

7) City Clerk, relative to Harbor Department- Note and file.

funded positions within the Department.
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8) City Clerk, relative to the completion of
Proposition 40 projects.

9) City Clerk, relative to funding shortfalls in
certain projects.

10) Chief Legislative Analyst, forwarding the
Legislative Report for the weeks ending July
16, July 23, and July 30, 2010.

11) Foothill Trails District Neighborhood
Council, to the General Manager, relative to
the use of the All Terrain Vehicles that they
purchased for the Rangers.

12) Alex  Gardos, to Councilmember
Rosendahl, relative to the enforcement of the
pool rules.

13) Six Communications, relative to an
incident at Sepulveda Basin Off-Leash Dog
Park.

14) Sean, to Citywide Aquatics, relative to
the state of the Van Nuys Sherman Oaks
Pool.

15) Bruce 1. Newman, relative to the state of
Balboa Park Bikeway.

16) Three communications, relative to the
apparent impact of the increase of golf fees
on the number of rounds played.

17) Michael Bernback, President, Ready
Golf, two communications relative to the
Electric Golf Cart Concession.

18) Glenn Bailey, to the General Manager,
relative to the proposed Sepulveda Dog Park
Advisory Board.

NO. 10-242

Refer to General Manager.

Refer to General Manager.

Note and file.

Note and file.

Refer to General Manager.

Note and file.

Note and file.

Refer to General Manager.

Refer to General Manager.

Note and file.

Note and file.
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19) Mark Casillas, FiddleSticks International,
relative to starting a program at Department’s
parks.

20) Stephen R. McDow, to an unidentified
staff member, relative to occurrences at
Martin J. Bogdanovich Recreation Center
summer camp.

21) Keith Johnson, Falcons Youth and Family
Services, relative to Summer Night Lights.

22) Ivan Borodin, relative to the outdoor
men’s bathroom at Pan Pacific Park.

23) Two Communications relative to the
Oakwood Park area.

24) Doris Cabrera, relative to an alleged
occurrence at Petit Park, with a response from
the Granada Hills South Neighborhood
Council.

25) Anonymous, relative to the alleged
behavior of the staff in charge of the
Sepulveda Garden Center.

NO.

10-242

Refer to General Manager.

Refer to General Manager.

Note and file.

Refer to General Manager.

Note and file.

Refer to General Manager.

Refer to General Manager.

This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office.





